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Planning Commission Staff Report 
 

Project Type:  Sign Package    
 

Meeting Date: February 27, 2017   
 

From:   Cecilia Hernandez 

   Project Planner   
 

Location: North of I-64, south of Conway Road, east of Chesterfield Parkway, west of Timberlake 

Manor Parkway. 
 

Applicant: Warren Sign Company, Inc.     
 

Description: Highland on Conway (Delmar Gardens III), Sign Package: A request for a Sign 
Package to establish sign criteria for the Highland on Conway development located north 

of I-64, south of Conway Road, east of Chesterfield Parkway, west of Timberlake Manor 
Parkway.  

 
PROPOSAL SUMMARY 
Warren Sign Company has submitted a request for a Sign Package for the Highland on Conway (Delmar Gardens 

III) development. The Department of Planning and Development Services has reviewed the request and submits 

the following report.  
 

The request is for two (2) wall signs of 1.35% wall area per sign (not to exceed 300 Square Feet), three (3) 
directional signs of 6 square feet and a maximum height of 3.5 feet, and two (2) monument signs of 95 square 

feet.  Any signage not specifically identified in the sign package shall conform to Section 04-05 of the UDC. 
 

LAND USE AND ZONING HISTORY OF SUBJECT SITE 
The subject site is zoned “PC” Planned Commercial and is regulated by Ordinance Number 2651 approved in 
2011. The site plan was approved in October 2015 and the office building began construction in May 2016.  
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SUBMITTAL OVERVIEW 
The Sign Package addresses three (3) sign types: attached wall signs, directional signage, and monument signs. 

Each of these sign type requests is detailed below. Furthermore, all other signage not detailed in the Sign Package 

would be in accordance with the UDC. 

 

REQUEST  

 
1. Business Signs: Attached to Wall 

 

The UDC permits one (1) attached wall sign per two (2) walls. The applicant is requesting the use of two 

(2) attached wall signs per one (1) wall of their building (as shown below in figure 1). The proposed sign 
package would preclude any additional wall signs on any other façade of the building. 

2. Business and Identification Signs: Freestanding 
 

The request includes two (2) business identification signs, as shown in Figure 2 below.  The UDC states:  

 

Subject to other provisions of this Section, each developed lot may have no more than one 
(1) freestanding business sign facing each roadway on which the lot has frontage 

regardless of the number of buildings upon the lot. Furthermore, each building regardless 

of the number of lots upon which it may be located, shall have no more than one (1) 

freestanding business sign facing each roadway on which its lot or lots has frontage. 
 

The inclusion of the second proposed monument sign necessitates the proposed Sign Package to allow for 

flexibility.  As shown in Figure 5 below, there are no developments along this corridor which have two 
monument signs. The applicant has submitted their justification in their narrative of the sign package 

attached hereto, stating that these signs are necessary due to the fact that they have two entrances and want 

to ensure the most clarity for drivers.  

 

Figure 1- Attached Wall Signs 
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The second part of the request pertaining to freestanding monuments, is to exceed 50 square feet in outline 
area and 6 feet in height for both signs. The proposed signs are 95 square feet in outline area and 12’ 2” in 

height. The applicant had indicated that they would like to mimic the monument design of the adjacent 

office building; the proposed design is shown in Figure 3 below. While they are not under the same 

development or sign package, the buildings incorporate consistent architecture. An image of the existing 
signage on the adjacent development can be seen in Figure 4. 
 

Additionally, freestanding monument and directional signs must include landscaping. The applicant has 

indicated that perennials will be used at the base of the signs, however, the exact arrangement will be 

decided at the Zoning approval phase. 

Figure 2- Freestanding Business Identification Sign(s) 

Figure 3- Proposed Monument Sign 

Figure 4- Existing Sign of Adjacent 
Development 
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For reference, Figure 5 below identifies the approved monument signs for the developments along the 

same corridor; all monument signs in this area do exceed 50 square feet and 6 feet in height, however, 
Staff has concerns with the request because there are no developments which have two monument signs 

exceeding 50 square feet and 6 feet in height on a single frontage. Any development in the City of 

Chesterfield which has previously been allowed two monument signs either has two street frontages, or 

has 850 feet of frontage with at least 20 acres or more as permitted by the UDC. 

3. Directional Signage 

The applicant is requesting the use of three directional signs as shown in Figure 6. The locations of these 

signs would be at the cross access entrances as shown on the site plan in Figure 7. These proposed signs are 
limited to 3.5 feet in height and 6 square feet in outline area. This request complies with the regulations of 

the UDC, and Staff has no concerns with this request. 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
  

Figure 7- Directional Signs Locations 

Figure 6- Proposed Directional Sign 

Forty West Office Bldg 

Height: 8.45’ 

Sq ft: 49.34 

Location of 

Subject Site 

Mercy Rehabilitation Hospital 

Height: 10’ 

Sq ft: 72.00 

Bonhomme Presbyterian 

Height: 8’ 

Sq ft: 84.00 

One Chesterfield Place 

Height: 10’ 

Sq ft: 75.00 

Delmar Gardens 

Height: 12’ 2” 

Sq ft: 95.00 

Kraus Farm 

OPUS I & II 

Height: N/A 

Sq ft: 75.00 

Figure 5- Surrounding Signs 
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4. All Other Signage 

All other signage not specifically called out in the Sign Package shall be as allowed per the UDC. 

 

Comprehensive Plan 
There are two specific Plan Policies that have been adopted as part of the Comprehensive Plan. The Plan Policy 
is identified in italics below, followed by Staff analyses. 

 

Plan Policy 3.4 Signage Considerations: Signage along the I-64/US 40 corridor and State Highways should be 

evaluated in terms of height, size and location while recognizing individual uses’ need for identity and visibility. 
 

The proposed wall signs fit well into the building design and are consistent with the wall signs on the 
adjacent parcel in the Delmar Gardens subdivision to the east. Similarly, both the proposed directional 

signage, as well as the monument sign height, size, and location, are reasonable and consistent with 

parcels along the same corridor. 

 
Plan Policy 3.4.1 Preserve Aesthetics and Public Safety: To preserve the high aesthetic quality and public safety 

interests along the corridor and other major highways/roads, signs of ever-increasing size, brightness and 

garishness should be prohibited. 
 

The proposed wall signs do not exceed the UDC acceptable size of 5% (NTE 300 square feet), and 

limiting the signs to the southern façade would ensure that adjacent residential would not be impacted by 
signage in the future. Additionally, as previously mentioned, the proposed monument signs are consistent 

in size, height, and location, however, the quantity proposed is unprecedented. 

 

Staff Analysis 
The stated purpose of a sign package is to provide comprehensive and complementary signage throughout a 

development. City Code states “in order to encourage superior design, quality and character, comprehensive sign 

packages allow for specialized review of signs and flexibility from standard signage requirements.”  
 

The proposed sign package seeks to comply with this requirement by proposing flexibility for the southern façade 

(location and number, but total sign area not to increase) of the wall signs while eliminating other wall signs that 
would be permitted under the UDC. 

 

The purpose listed above, along with the stated purpose of the sign regulations and policies of the Comprehensive 

Plan, creates the foundation of the review of the submittal. As listed in the UDC, the purpose of the sign 
requirements is as follows:  

“The purpose of the sign regulations provided herein are to encourage excellence in design of signs, 

fostering economic viability of the community, and provide safe and concise directional information 
designed to facilitate traffic flow.  Signs shall be designed so as to protect motorists, bicyclists, and 

pedestrians from distractions that may cause accidents or other detrimental impacts.  

Signs shall not overload the public's capacity to receive information, or cause visual confusion by 

interfering with pedestrian or vehicular traffic. Signs shall conform to the character of the community, 
enhance the visual harmony of development, and preserve the public health, convenience, welfare and/or 

safety within the City of Chesterfield by maintaining the high aesthetic quality of the community.” 
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Summary of Requested Signs 

The request is threefold. First is for an additional wall sign on the front of the façade without increasing the overall 
amount of area permitted for signage. This request is consistent with other sign packages approved in this area, 

such as Timberlake Corporate Center which allows two wall signs on the southern façade. Staff has no concerns 

with this request. 

 
The second request is for three (3) directional signs limited to 3.5 feet in height and 6 square feet in outline area. 

The Unified Development Code allows up to 6 feet in height and 10 square feet in outline area. This proposed 

directional signage is within these standards and Staff therefore has no concerns with this request. 
 

Finally, the applicant is requesting two (2) monument signs to exceed 50 square feet in outline area, and to exceed 

6 feet in height. As previously mentioned, Staff continues to have concerns with this request as there is no other 
development in this area with 190 square feet of monument signage and this would set a precedent for 

development in this area. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Staff has reviewed the Sign Package and found the proposal to be consistent with the purpose and intent of the 

UDC with the exception of the request for two monument signs of 95 square feet in outline area and 12’ 2” in 

height. Staff recommends approval of the proposed Sign Package for the Monarch Center Development with one 
of the following conditions:  

 

One monument sign is permitted with 95 square feet in outline area and 12’ 2” in height. 

 

OR 

 

Two monument signs are permitted with 50 square feet in outline area and 6’ in height. 
 

 

Please note, any amendments to the provisions of the approved Sign Package would require Staff review and 
approval by the Planning Commission.  
 

MOTION 
The following options are provided to the Planning Commission for consideration relative to this application: 
 

1) “I move to approve (or deny) the Sign Package for the Highland on Conway (Delmar Gardens III). 

 

2) “I move to approve the Sign Package for the Highland on Conway (Delmar Gardens III)……..” 
(Conditions may be added, eliminated, altered or modified). 

 

 
Attachments: Proposed Sign Package  

 

CC:  Justin Wyse, Director of Planning and Development Services    
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